HERITAGE SURVEY REGION &

South Australian 1
SO0UTH €AasT

Heritage Act 1978-80:

Item No. : LAC:D&O
ITEM NAME: Homestead, "EBowaka" and Storne Walls
Former or other naves:

LOCATION: TYRE OF ITEM:

Address: Reedy Creek, Description: Homestead
via Kingston 5.E. Subject: 4,01
Allotwent: Feriod: 1850-1860
Section 393 Date: 1851 Condition: Well Kept
Hund red : Bowaka Architect:
County ¢ Reabe | Builder:
L.G.A. : Lacepede
S.H. P, Region: & STRTUS State Heritage List: Registe re:
A.M.G., Ref. Z: 54 wn» S208z7S National Fstats P llisted
E: 4143275 Natiormal Trust P Class:ifisc
HERITARGE SIGNIFICANCE RECOMMENDATION: State 5

Description:
White painted random rubile stonswork with flat sheet galvarizeo iro
gable ended roof. Main roof extends into the varandah and has a timoer
tracery fascia board, Double hung sash windows 2long front facade wit
low sills (used tg he French doors). Central French goor witkh tmn &
the door. Casement Wwindows at the roear. Stone chimney gart of wail
structure. Symmetrical fromt slevatiaon. Rsbestos cemaent adgitior at rea
cf building.

Station founded in 1847 or hefore by John Hindmarsh and Heriry Morrisz,
They ware joined by Thowas Merris, whoe took scver in 1830 oy 3

Homestead built in fashionable U-plan. Government regulations 2ncourage:
Thomas Morris to s2ll tihe station in i87s to the Hutchiseon and Duann
ewpire. '

Report Text:

REFERENCES: R. Cockburn, "Fastoral Fioneers" Vol. 11 Oo. 24, 241
' M. Durn, "B Man’s Reach" PR« L1, 29, 30, o8

Verbzsl:

PHOTOGRABEHS =
Slide No : 10/593
Film pNo 14

Negative No: 36
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Bowaka Homestead,
Outbuildings, Wool-
shed & Stone Wall -

PASTORAL PIONE

ERS OF SOUTH AUSTRALIA.
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HE credit of being the founder
of Bowaka station, west of
Guichen Bay, has often heen

given to Thomas Morris; as a mat-
ter of fact the distinction belonged

to his brother, Henry T. Morris, -

for many years manager at Anlaby.
They were nephews of the first
Governor of South Australia, Sir
John Hindmarsh. There is also
a die-hard story that His Excel-
lency had claims to be numbered
among the pastoral pioneers of the
province he ruled over. A misap-
prehension on the point arose pro-
babl)g from' the fact that for sev-
cral years after the opening of the
south-east to pastoral ‘occupation
the name of John Hindmarsh was
bracketed with that of Henry T.
Morris in the ownership of the
Guichen Bay run. That John
Hindmarsh was a son of the Gov-
ernor, and he remained in South
Australia after his father's recall
in 1838, The only land ownership
in the province, outside of Adelaide
town acres, that one can trace to
His IExcellency is what was de-
signated the “country section” of

£1,000.

THOMAS MORRIS.

134 acres which was laid out later
as the town of Hindmarsh. He
paid 11/ an acre for it—one shilling
less than the minimum price per
acre fixed in the South Australian
Act—and sold it for a total sum of
Official correspondence
belonging to the period when Mr.
G. Milner Stephen was Adminis-
trator shiows that when the Hind-
tarsh section was re-surveyed pri-
vately it was found that nine acres
too much had been allotted to its
distinguished owner without his
knowledge, and entirely through
the fault of the Government sur-
veyors.  The latter “openly pro-
fessed” the practice of giving more
than was paid for “in order to be
on the safe side,” but declared that
the average excess was less than
two acres.  Happy days of land
speculation!
Concerning  the Morris family,
reference  is  rarely made to any
member  besides  Henry, whose
speech in response to the toast of
the pioncers was for many years
a feature of the Glenelg banquet
on Commemoration Day. His
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earlier position as Chief Inspec-
tor of Sheep also tended to keep
him in the limelight. Three
brothers, however, followed him
to South Australia from their na-

tive county of. Kent—Thomas,
Owen and William. ) Owep su.b-
sequently settled in  Victoria.

Henry Morris came out with his
vice-regal uncle in H.M.S. Buffalo,
which arrived at Glenelg on De-
cember 28, 1836. Thomas, the sub-
ject” of this sketch, appeared in
1840. It is idle to claim that Gov-
ernor Findmarsh had any practi-
cal pastoral partnership with his

nephews. Henry Morris was only
in his fourteenth year when he
landed, and was still at school

under the Rev. T. Q. Stow when
his uncle finally left South Austra-
lia on July 14, 1838. There werec
no thoughts of Bowaka station
then,  Stephen George Henty, the
absolute stock pioneer of the south
cast, did not take his cattle to
Mount Gambier until 1841, and the
rest of the vast district remained
practically unknown until the ex-
pedition of 1844 was undertaken

§4/27/63

Ston.



by Governor Grey. The line of
route followed by overland parties
had passed through country for
the most part of an unpromising
charactery and it was  generally
imagined that the south-cast of-
fered little inducement to settle-
ment. Henry Morris, with whom
his brother Thomas was associ-
ated, and John Hindmarsh, Junr,,
were drawn well into the boom
which followed Sir George Grey's
-rosy report on the discoveries he
had made, and it was in the late
forties, nearly ten years after the
departure of Governor Hindmarsh,
that Bowaka was taken up.

In 1850 Henry Morris threw up
his south-eastern interests in order
to try his luck on the Californian
goldfields, and Thomas Morris ac-
quired from him and his partner
the lease of Bowaka, In view of
the success which attended subse-
quent occupation of this country
the casual reader may find it diffi-
cult to understand why a man
should prefer the gold quest to
sheep farming in a safe district,
but a knowledge of the conditions
that prevailed at the time in ques-
tion solves the puzzle. Mutton
was then down to one. penny to
threepence a pound, and beef was
fetching threepence to fourpence.
Boiling down was being spoken
of as the salvation of the stock-
breeding industry. At the time
Morris and Hindmarsh were battl-
ing at Bowaka, the Royal South
Australian Almanack published a
paragraph, under the heading
“Pastoral Pursuits,” which makes
curious reading to-day. It was as
follows:—“These truly patriarchal
pursuits are ‘being followed with
most gratifying success by many
of our leading colonists, the na-
tural grasses of the country being
well adapted to the fattening of
stock, and the hills and valleys of

the interior affording extensive
means of depasturing sheep and
cattle. Several individual

flock owners have from 20,000 to
30,000 sheep upon their runs, be-
sides large numbers of cattle. Un-
less the numbers are greatly re-
duced it will be impossible in a few
years to find room for the annual
increase. We observe with much
pleadure that a boiling down cstab-
lishment has been formed by
Messrs. Reid and Develin at Gaw-
ler Town, and that another on a
‘more extensive scale is contem-
plated by Messrs. Elder and Wark
at Port Adelaide. Many of
sheep owners intend also to have
private furnaces at thcir own sta-
tions. These establishments, fix-
ing upon sheep a minimum value,
will become the safety valves of
sheep farming.” About the same
time Comung station at Biscuit
Tlat, of which W. H. Taylor and

the -

- Hutchison

THOMAS MORRIS

John Blagg were early lessees, had
been sold for #£50, its area hav-
ing been 17 square miles. Fur-
naces and footrot, with high rents
and low prices, did not offer an
alluring  prospect,  but  Thomas
Morris persevered and succeeded
at Bowaka where his brother had
been discouraged. The original
arca was 49 square miles, for
which a rental of 10/ a mile was
paid. . The assessment for sheep
was at one time at the rate of 190
per square mile, and the total rent
and asscssment came to £102 1/8
a year. Originally the run was
five miles wide and stretched right
down the plain, and, in order to
make the property more square,
Henry Morris had exchanged some
of his country for a part of
murra, which was then owned by
TFrederick Vaughan, who after-
wards went to Queensland, and
was appointed magistrate at Black-

all.  One-third of the property
consisted of rough, heathy hills,
and nearly one-half" was covered

with water during the winter in
pre-drainage days. A six-roomed
house of stone. with a verandah,
was erccted.
about 25 miles to Robe over roads
that were bad in all seasons. Sixty-
five thousand sheep used to pass
through Bowaka in the first three
months of the year on the overland
route from Mount Gambier and

Victoria. When Govder made his
re-valuations  the improvements
was set down as Dbeing worth

£2250, and it was declared that
the property had been consider-
ably over-assessed. In the sixties
Thomas - Morris  added Avenue
Flat to his holding, acquiring it
from Charles Stewart, the name of
whose family is perpetuated at a
railway station on the Naracoorte-
Kingston line. Avenue Flat was
only seven square miles smaller
in arca than Bowaka, and on the
entire block Mr. Morris carried
nearly 30,000 sheep, besides a fair
number of cattle. He knew the
time when he had to depend upon
the hoiling down works at Robe
for the disposal of some of his sur-
plus stock.

While he was at Bowaka, Tho-
mas Morris married a daughter of
Mrs. Hutchison, one of the plucki-
est among the women pioneers of
Australia.  She had landed from
Scotland at Port Fairy, Victoria,
with a large family. Having heard
that very good country had heen
discovered on the Naracoorte
plains, Mrs. Hutchison, who was a
widow, set out on foot with all her
family to get there. On the way
she was warned to keep within
the more settled areas because of
the hostility of the blacks. Mrs.
accordingly made for

the coast, brought her. family
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The wool was -carted

through safely, and eventually
built up the Woolmit station. Sub-
sequently she married Mr. Andrew
Dunn, and her husband and one of
her sons composed the fHrm  of
Hutchison and Dunn, one of the
biggest combinations ever con-
nected with the pastoral interests
of the south-east. At one time the
partners owned nearly all the
country from Bordertown to Robe,
on which between 60,000 and
70,000 sheep were grazed.

Mr. Morris worked up Bowalka
to an excellent proposition, and
sold it in 1875 to Hutchison and
Dunn, from whom he bought the
Penola run, established by Alex-
ander Cameron, who also founded
the town of Penola. The area of
the latter property then was about

40,000 acres, and 15,000 sheep werc

carried on it. Mr. Morris also
took over Kalangadoo from Hut-
chison and Dunn, and worked it
in conjunction with the Penola
run, although a considerable strip
of Krongart scparated the two
places. In the nineties Penola was
sold to the late Mr. Robert Ry-
mill, and Mr. Morris then concen-
trated his attention upon Kalan-
gadoo, the early history of which
was given  in the notice dealing
with the five Hunter brothers,
which appears in the first volume
of these memoirs. This station, in
Mr. Morris’s time, had been re-
duced in area

from its -original
200,000 acres to 19 square miles,
other runs having been cut
out of it. It was assessed origin-

ally at 250 sheep to the square mile

and this was reduced to 121 in
Goyder’s time. The old home-
stead which the Hunters had

erected about 1842 was quite in-
adequate for Mr. Morris and his
family of 12 children, and he built
what has been described as a
“sumptuous mansion”—a  two-
story house of twenty rooms.

Towards the end of his well-
spent life Mr. Morris was content
to sit back, and leave the practical
part of stock raising to his ener-
getic sons. He died at Kalanga-
doo on May 18, 1894, at the age of
67 years. A south-castern bio-
grapher said of him that he “lived
a quiet country life, although oc-
casionally he made his influence
felt in district council matters.”
Mrs. Morris followed him to the
grave in 1904, and soon afterwards
the family sold Kalangadoo to the
Government for subdivision. One
of the sons, Mr. H. Allan Morris,
who is an ex-chairman of the
South Australian Tattersall’s Club,
agamn acquired most of the plain
country. comprising the Bowaka
run, where he was born, and finally
passed it on to Messrs. J. & T.
Ryder.
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